
Getty Oil Company 

Box 3360 
Casper, Wyoming 82602 

December 4, 1978 

Central Exploration and Production Division 

Energy and Minerals Department 
Oi l Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 1 
Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, 

Division Director 

Subject: Administrative Approval 
For Commingling 

Re: Order No. R 5388_r__A 
Dated: 11-1W8 ~ 

Gentlemen: 

We request administrative approval for a Pictured C l i f f s and Chacra 
formations commingled completion of the J i c a r i l l a "B" Well No. 13 located 
i n Unit B of Section 32, T25N, R5W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

We expect a production rate of approximately 60 MCF/D from the 
Pictured C l i f f s and 40 MCF/D from the Chacra. Static reservoir pressures 
are expected to be of about equal magnitude at approximately 300 pounds 
per square inch. Allocation of production w i l l be 60% credited to the 
Pictured C l i f f s and 40% credited to the Chacra. 

A schematic of the proposed completion i s attached. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

"Harold E. Aab 
Area Superintendent 

GEB/sh 

Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Al Kendrick, Supervisor 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 

QxSLs-?jt> .... 



Getty 011 Company 
Jicarilla "B" Well No. 13 

660' FNL, 1950' FEL, Sec. 32-25N-5W 
R1o Arriba County, New Mexico 

Elev. 6743 DF 

313 10-3/4" 32.75# w/300 sx cetnent 

2300 APPROXIMATE CEMENT TOP 

2690- PROPOSED PICTURED CLIFFS PERFORATIONS 
2698 (8*) 

3526- PROPOSED CHACRA PERFORATIONS 
3530 (4*) 

3552-
3558 (6') 

3608-
3612 (4') 

3620-
3632 (12'} 

3638-
3644 (6') 

3721 DV TOOL w/500 sx cetnent 

6000 PROPOSED CEMENT RETAINER 

GALLUP TO BE ABANDONED 

6053- PRESENT GALLUP PERFORATIONS (GROSS) 
6155 (58') 

6242 PBTO 

6244 5-1/2" 15.5# w/250 sx cement 

6245 TO 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
/ i - c H s ^ r j DISTRICT 

" V / 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

SEC- yf 

DATE 

RE: Proposed MC 
Proposed DHC ^ 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated 

for the^^r^c^ L:^^M. £ 
/ cf- y ? 

cator f j Lease and Well No. 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Unit, S-T-R 

Yours very t r u l y , 


